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The old Harriott Hotel is composed of two major sections with
porch and block additions.

It appears to be the earliest brick structure in the town, being

a three bay long, two bay deep, two story structure built on a

stone foundation which forms another story on the north side.

Its white painted walls are laid in Common bond and there is neither
water table nor belt course, but it does posses a four brick
corbeled cornice. The entrance door is located upon the south

side of the east facade and possesses a semicircular transom with
three lights. The first story windows have 12/12 sash and two-
panel shutters with applied panel molding. The window frames are
very narrow and have ovolo trim. On the second story are 12/8 sash.

On the north gable are two windows with 6/6 sash. The roof is
covered with corrugated tin. From the apex of the roof, almost
centered is a tin stove pipe projecting from what appears to be
the location of the original chimney.

To the rear of the building,also built upon a stone foundation,
is a five bay long, frame, two story structure with two story pod
on its west gable and a leanto porch entrance and wood stair from
the ground level thereto. In the north wall of its foundation
are two entrances with batten doors. All the windows above have
6/6 sash. Two seams below one window probably indicate the posi-
tion of an earlier door to a continuation of the porch.

On the east and north sides of the brick portion is a porch with
shed roof, turned posts, and plain balustrade. It apparently was
added around the first decade of the twentieth century. Beneath
the porch is a framed room, now used as part of the bar. A block
addition with flat roof was added recently on the north side of
the porch.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Battersby-Bayard House is the earliest brick building in
Chesapeake City and the only structure to possess the form and detail
of the early nineteenth century. It is essentially a vernacular struc-
ture, but the arched transom above the entrance is a common detail
on Federal period buildings. Being located on the Canal, it has a
prominent role in the visual quality of the town. It is also of
great importance because of its use over much of its life as a hotel
and inn for those who traveled the Canal.

Sarah Beaston is the probable builder of this brick hotel.
Charles and Sarah Beaston owned much property along Back Creek in
the early nineteenth century. Sarah died a widow in 1865, at age
eighty but before her death, she sold this building to Richard H.
Bayard in 1842, Around 1850, the hotel was known as the Maxwell
House, and appears on Martinet's Map of 1858. Captain Firman Layman
operated the hotel until his death in 1881 as the Bayard House.

He apparently rented the building from the Burhages and later from
the Smiths for his name does not appear on the title. Captain Layman,
like his predecessors, did a very good business and advertised "bed
and board for man and beast" for a large livery stable was on the
back of the hotel grounds. Captain Layman owned the furniture and
fixtures in the hotel and at his death, devised them to his daughter
except for the furnishings in room number six, which went to his
faithful housekeeper, Eliza Ross.

In 1911, William Harriott bought the property, both stable and
hotel, at the settlement of the John Smith estate. He continued to

~ keep a hotel with a popular bar room and dining room, catering largely

to Canal travellers and employees. A store selling tobacco and ne-
cessities was maintained on the ground level, beneath the main floor
of the hotel. Mr. Harriott built a dance pavillion on the Canal side
of the hotel and approached from the first floor porch. This was a
popular amusement center in the early twentieth century. Later the
pavillion was converted to a storehouse and eventually torn down.
The Harriott Hotel fell upon hard times partly because of the great
depression in the late 1920's and early 1930's, partly due to strin=
gent prohibition laws, and partly due to the change in traffic on
the Canal. 1In 1927, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers opened the
sea-level Canal that shortened the trip through the Canal and elim-
inated the stop at Chesapeake City to wait for a bill of lading
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#8 continued
and admission to the tide lock.

In 1930, the property was sold at public auction and the hotel
was bought for $1.000.00 by a nephew of Mr. William Harriott, Frank
Harriott. The stable was sold separately for $650.00. At this time
there were 6075 square feet in the hotel property. (MD 5/209)

The hotel remains in service as a bar serving mostly local
customers. It is now owned by Mr. and Mrs. Albert Battersby and
operated by their family, all of whom make their home on the upper
floors.

In Gray's, The National Waterway, a footnote on page 68, refers
to two houses that existed in Chesapeake City in 1829, at the time
the Canal was opened to traffic. This is undoubtedly one of the
houses.
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Chesapeake City
Cecil County

Scale: 15 rods to an inch

( An Illustrated Atlas of
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